



# TIMON VENNINCKX

PROGRAMMER

## CONTACT

✉ [timon.venninckx@gmail.com](mailto:timon.venninckx@gmail.com)

📍 Sevenum, Limburg

🌐 [timon.games](http://timon.games)

## SKILLS

- C++
- Unreal Engine
- SFML
- SQLite
- C#

## CORE QUALITIES

- Result oriented
- Flexible
- Problem solving
- Eager to learn
- Work accurately

## LANGUAGES

- Dutch
- English

## ABOUT

Hello, I'm Timon Venninckx, a 21-year-old residing in Sevenum. I am keen on learning and an enthusiastic individual focused on achieving results. I excel at working independently as well as in a team setting. Utilizing my skills to tackle challenging tasks and address difficult questions is something I enjoy. I never shy away from a challenge.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Schreurs Plantenkwekerij B.V.** 2019 - PRESENT  
Forklift driver  
Warehouse employee
- **Jumbo** 2019 - 2020  
Shelf stacker

## EDUCATION

- **Digibende** 2019-2022  
Kelpen-Oler
  - Learn programming with c++ , HTML en CSS
  - Work with Unreal Engine 4 & 5
  - Mechatronics with arduinos
  - Hardware installing computers and soldering
- **VMBO-T Year 3** 2015-2018  
Dendron, Horst

## COURSES

HBO Visual C#  
LOI

HTML5 & CSS3  
LOI